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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner |1D Type:

Crwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicke No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dersgistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal:

Primary Colour:
Manufatturing Year:

Englne Ma:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Baid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2018

PARFIMNF Rahais Frmiirg

Singapare NRIC
3293l

SKT3113C

No

30 0ct 2018

ALDI

A4 SEDAN 20TFSI STRONIC (MAV)
Black

2018

CVKD&4044
WALIZZZFADINO15000
140.0 kW {187 bhp)
$33.472100

28 Jul 2018

28 Jul 2018

0

$38.790.00

Yeas
27 Jul 2028
$29.09200

27 Jul 2028

8 - Car above 14600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£31,000.00

£30,191.00

$59,283.00

OK

MIESCHTL 8. GOy, S0/EAV T COON BN Ui ReDale B - U CoSIONBLETBgIMpUL A UN HIWIN_ILSTJausuue | |
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Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Autuz

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:52 pm

To: Carrine Leong

Cc: jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKT3113C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 OCT 18

Dear Carrine,
Confirmed final fig $47,270.16 @ 24 days of repairs before excess $ 1,600/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(A08333)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 3:45 pm

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.cam>

Cc: jiayee, yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - 5KT3113C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 OCT 18

Dear Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet recelve your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 13 Mar 2019.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ineg ue mesaazriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2373 d. +65 6768 9925 f. «65 6841 1183

e. carmne leong@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandria Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 2:28 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKT 3113C [Excess $ 1,600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(a0B933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 9:53 AM

To: 'Loo, Tong Shing' <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Koh, Victor-CK' <Victor-CK. Koh@aig.com>; ‘Fong, Andy-SY' <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Hi Tong Shing,

We noted that the excess coverage is confirmed. But based on merimen, we are still pending mandate
approval.

Kindly advise.

Thank you.
Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email; Surd@ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Alk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing [mailto:TongShing.Loo@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 9:05 AM
To: Claims <claim remiumauto.co >: ‘Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C
Importance: High

Hi Tony,
Coverage already confirmed , for replacement car may need LKK to adv for the authorization of repair.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

T ing.L | www.alg.com

From: Claims [mailto: :

Sent: Wednesday, Nmber 07, zms 2 53 FM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'; Loo, Tong Shing
Cc: 'SUR'; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear Tong Shing.

Refer to this OD claim. Kindly assist follow up repair approval.
Onwner is chasing for replacement car

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premiom Automobiles Pte Lid g o s

5 U ki Raoad 1 Rassd ‘liﬂt_"ilj\.!ll.' BTN TN

p. +63 G388 2323 L+ +6% GTHE 9R2R [ +65 6GH4A1 1183

e. cluimsG@premiumauto.con.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road  Singapore | 59938 p. 165 6836 2223



11D

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audl.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotio ns/promotions/car_promotions/ new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Emall tll.l:lnmu:r

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [malito:ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 1:32 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauta.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Hi Tony,

We are still pending approval from insurance.

Thank you

Bpst Aegards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fas: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 9:49 AM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; claims@ premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dyear all,

Any update on repair approval?
Iank you

Best Regards,

Tony Foong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid g s isuuzitiwg
S5 LB Rood | Rowd Singupore 4UE6454
p. +635 638K 111 L +6S6THE UN2E Lo+65 06841 1183



¢. cluimsa premumanlo. ComLSE W, WWW gudi.com.sg
sudli Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Romd  Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 1223
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The all-new Audi Q2
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 2 November, 2018 6:59 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’ <ShirleyHiew @Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear Shirley,
FYNA

[hank vou.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Preminm Automobiles Pre Ltd g ne iosomie

4 1k Romd 1 Road Singapore 6549

p. +65 6388 2323 d. «% ATHE OR2N [ +65 GBI 1183

e. claimsdipremiumauto com.sg  w. www, audicom.sg

Audi Showrsons, Andi Centre 281 Alcxandm Rood  Singapore 159938 p, +63 '-i-'r'"-__‘lll

11D

The all-new Audi| Q2
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

sent: Thursday, 1 November, 2018 2:29 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Hi Jeffrey,

Kindly provide us Undertaking Letter and Interview Form due to single accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Shitley Hlew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall: Surf@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-43135

Blk 51. Pava Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 002-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 8:14 AM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR’ <sur@lkkauto.com>: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear Shirley,
Kindly follow up with AIG and update us accordingly on this.
Many thanks!

Hesd '.':__'.II-.|"-

JefTery Tan

Premium Automoldles Ple Lid iy s issariwg

£4 1k Hoad | R Singapore 4086494

p. +635 6388 2323 d, +63 676R 9911 636841 118}

¢. claimsa@premiumuuio.com.sg W, www.aod| com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesandra Rowd  Singopore 159938 p, +63 6836 2223

11D,

The all-new Aud| Q2
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims{@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Hi Jeffrey,
We are stlll pending approval from insurance.

Enclosed Estimate marked by Adrian for your requested.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | amail: Sur@ikkayto.com | faxn: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408931)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 12:49 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear all,

Kindly revert us back the marked estimate

And also advise on the approval from AlG on this.
Many thanks!

Best regards

Jeflery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pre Lo g s szt

5 Libi Housd | Rogsd Singapere 40869

p. +65 A3RR 2123 J. +65 HTHR 9911 L +hS 6841 1183
o claimseepremiumauno, COom.Sg - W W ww, audi.com N
sudi Showroom, Andi Centre 281 Alexandr Road  Singag

€11y

The all-new Audi Q2

wore 1599318 p. +65 6H16 2223

#untaggable



Email Disclaimer

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 5:50 PM

To: 'SUR' esur@|kkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Dear Catherine,
Kindly forward the estimate to Adrian for kind reference
Many thanks!

Best regands
Jeffery Tan

Premium Antomobiles Ple Lig e s s

52 | Jhi Hoad | Hood Singopore J0RGH

p. +65 6388 2323 o, +65 G768 9911 F 53 6841 | 183
e. cluimsaipreminmuue.com.sg  w. www.ikdi.com.sg
sudi Showraom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandm Road  Singapore 159938 p. 68 083n 222

€11

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable
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From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims(®premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 4:46 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE : OD claim for SKT 3113 C

Good afternoon all ,

Here is the attached estimate and GIA report for your kind reference
Thank you

Best Regards,

Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid meg e pmsozzriwg



W W | Boad Smgapore 40R64Y
.05 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [.+65 6841 1183

. claimeSTpremipmauto cOmLAE W, WWW.aU jcom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandr Road  Singapore | 59938 p. <63 6836 1
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the ori ginal and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it 15 received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



12/4/2019 Mariman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
“SKT3113C (79036407175G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 3:35PM

[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM]
Premium Automobiles Pta Lid

[ reply || Repiy ail | Mark as unread | | print Message | Delete Message | | Forware | B

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 02/12/2019 10:34 AM,
To LKK_HOQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$47270.16) - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved:47270.16.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY ' -
There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapara. merimen comiclaimsfindex ofm?usebox=SVCmallbfuseaction=dsp_viewSmoda=1&linboxid=1591886&/Domainld=11Ai0bjld=741581 . 172




Shlrlez Hiew !LI{K Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:06 pm

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Ce: SUR: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing
Dear Victor,

We will check & revert.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 4:42 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Hi Shirley,

| refer to the alignment reading below. Kindly enlighten why the left side (circle in blue) which is not damage has no
reading as well

The one circle in red is after adjustment reading right and not after replacement reading. Which means the
undercarriage should be ok?
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Thanks & Regards
Victor Koh
AIG

Claims Technical Controller
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +55 6418 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

Victor-ck koh@alg.com | www.aig.com

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto;ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 6:09 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: SUR; Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

This message is from an external sender; be eautious with links and attachments.

Hi Victor,



Shir!e: Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:09 pm

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc SUR; Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing
Hi Victor,

According to our surveyor, please note that in the alignment report, the toe angle is mark with a * X “, which means that
the toe angle is completely out of alignment and a reading was not registered.

Kindly let us have your mandate approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hlew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
flk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408333)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 2:18 pm

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Hi Shirley,

Alignment report show that rear undercarriage is still within the specification?
Why does it need to be replaced?

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com



Hf “l“.f'ﬂ‘i ;

Rlearc nate M i the

MSQ_ s fae~rle wf'llu &

toe argle s .;.,...Puh,l7
vt At naui"fcrcé .

-Jﬁanmc.d' "‘f""{; e toe
e , whadh  paeens At e

owt #S’ Jﬁjﬂ%‘-&* wd & r:n-ds‘-:}



From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent; Thursday, 4 April 2019 2218 PM

To: SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong
Shing

Hi Shirley,

Alignment report show that rear undercarriage is still within the ¢ iR ny

Why does it need to be replaced?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Kaoh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Loo, Tong Shing; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Caution: External Email

This mail is associated with :
*SKT3113C (79036407175G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 3:35MM
[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MES JESSIE KAM]
Premium Automobiles 'ie Lid
Hi Victor,

Kindly inform documents uploaded in merimen.

According to our surveyor Adrian, please note that the supplemeniary list of undercarriage items are for the
rear right portion.

Please let us have your approval.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler



/82018 Meriman a-Claims

View Sent Message

This mail is sssociated with :
*SKT3113C (79036407175G)
(sl 4]

Oct 22 2018 3:35PM

[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MAS JESSIE KAM]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltg

[Resend | | View Recipients || Print Message | | Delete Message | | Forward | ) ]
From  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKIK_MQ), sent on 04/04/2019 13:40 PM.

To Victor-CK.Kah@alg.eem ]

cc TangShing, Loodpalg.com; sur@lkkauts.com

Subject  Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Malntained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

HI Victor,
Kindly Inform documents uploaded in merimen.

According to our surveyor Adrian, please note that the supplementary list of undercarrizge Items are for the rear right portion.
Please let us have your approval,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

<-- Original Message -->

From: AIG_5G

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 27/03/2019 D8:15 AM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Maintained:Supplementary undercarriage Is for left or right side? If right side why left side undercarriage taken? Wheel alignment report? Parts
requisition form required. Finalise marking estimatea?

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documants.

hitps: isingapore. merimen. comiclaimalindex.cfm Husebox=5VCmaildfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=08imsgid=17T44784&iSenderAliasid=12&I0om... 112



y2r018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SKT3I113C (79036407175G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 3:35PM
[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KM |
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

| Reply | Reoly All | Mark as Unread | print Message | Delete Message | Forward | -

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 27/03/2019 08:15 AM,
Ta LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

‘mhﬁ!wm undercarriage ls for left or right side? 1f right side why left side undercarriage taken? Wheel alignment report? Parts
requisition form required, Finalise marking estimate?

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - -
There are no documents,

Suppltness |
Mene aste At the &-hiv-*ﬂ fist o4

b garks
odarauetiog. (lms 4 B Mo Fter gkt priaoa

hitps://singapare merimen. comiclaims/index cfm ?usebox=SVCmailkfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=14iinboxid=14565924iDomainld=118i0bjld=7... 112




11/8/2018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with
*SKTILLIC (79036407 178G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 3:35PM

[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM]
Preamium Automoblles Pre Ltd

-Rlp.l.ﬂ' I Reply .Inll-l Mark as I.ImuTJ ~ print H;lg:] Dalate Hus:qt_I .F_urwnrd.l —

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent an 0B/11/2018 13:45 PM.

Ta LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$45917.00) - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Lo, Tong Shing

|Appmﬁd:45§l?.uﬂ;§n-lnlpﬂﬁm to be done for damage check and supplementary [tems / labour. |

' DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

httpu;mmlm.muﬁmun.mm!nhMmdu.ﬁmmm-ﬁﬁmummwm_mmmm-wlnbuxld-'ims&immﬁnldr'l 18i0bjld=7... 112



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sssorisar)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #q1 -25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

ingapore 33
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 04 Apr2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No 1 SKT3113C Accident Date : 22/10/2018
Maks :AUDI A4 Policy No, - 1800084149
Assignment Date  : 28/10/2018 Excass : 5§1,600.00
Date of Inspection :28/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 24 days
Inspaction Al : Pramium Automaobiles Pie Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408689

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 72,651.00 {INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Revised Amount 55 47,270.16 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Chack Items (Estimated) 55 0.00

Total 1S5 4727018

Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 150,000,00

COE /| PARF Rebate 58 58,283.00

Salvage Value S8

Margin for Repair 5% 90,717.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

[ X } Other comments : Supplementary amount is 5 4,850.40



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregsoressorissr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6B44-8B05 Email: sur@lkkaulo com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid, From:; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 13 Mar 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SKT3113C Accident Date 1 22110/2018
Make D AUDI A4 Palicy No. : 1800084149
Assignmant Date  : 29/10/2018 Excess : 5%1,600.00
Date of Inspection : 28/10/2018 Est Duration of Repair : 24 days
Inspaction Al : Premium Automabiles Pta Litd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408659

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 13 72,651.00 (INCLUSIVE SUFPPLEMENTARY)
Ravised Amount 5% 50,767.40 (INCLUSIVE SUPPLEMENTARY)
Cheack ltems (Estimated) 155 291400

Total :S§ 53,681.40

Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 150,000.00

COE | PARF Rebate 55 £9,283.00

Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 55 20,717.00

Ramarks

{ % ) The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirmed excess and palicy covarage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repalred, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

| X ) Other comments : Kindly approve of supplementary amounl s § 4,850.40



10/30072018 Adjusier Immediale Advice
MNote: This document has nol been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 19se07188r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignmantsi@ikkaulo.com

To: AlG Asia Pacilic Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Buillding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-186 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Mohd Zawaya, Norsazani Date: 30 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : BKT3113C Accidant Dats $ 221012018
Maka - AUDI A4 Palicy No. : 1800064149
Assignment Date  : 29/10/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 29/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair : 24 days
Inspection At : Premium Automabiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689

Point of Impact / Genaral Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s body and parts claimed are consistent o the accident

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 67,121.00
Revised Amount 55 45.917.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 2.914.00
Total 53 48,831.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Valua 55 150,000,00
COE ! PARF Rebate 8% 5§9,283.00
Salvage Value 58
Margin for Repair 'S$ 80,717.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

[ ) Other comments :

hitps-/isingapore. meriman.com/claims/index.cfm usebox=5VCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=38009648&preview=14nolayout=18CFI..

in
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EMTAY DATE & TIME. 23102018 1583
SUBMITTED &Y. Masiurs Buve Demen Basah

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pinaan repart comactly tha delmis of the accident in spead up he Clasms pocess
2. Tres Form must be comgieted by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Drved

rapudise policy lability

d Tre msue and acceplarcs of hs Form By mEUrEnce comguaner S nol an admesdon of pokcy Eabiify on the part of e nETENce CoMmpames

£ Amy false reporting may be refermed to the Palice for investigation.

1 Information provsded musd be as truthful and scocurats as possible Any willul minrapressniibon or witholding of mEee| \&CiE miay Sow INSUrATCE companes i

B. This reoort will be Toraarded by 1he imgurary al the GlA Racords Managemen| Cantra established by he (anaral Insarance Assocbon of Snrlgapc-rE (Gl ) for

arciuving and Ml copisss of this repon will, tar 8 fes, be mads svallabls upon apolicatan by inlemesied pares

7. By e ndgemeni of his mepon o he inaursrs, you herely consamnt 1o he archiviog of hes report @l (o conime and (o copies of Me mepaor DeEng mads &vadabie

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent

Country/State of Loss

23102018 15:53
221072018 15:35
ALONG MCE TOWARDS CHANGI
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OF Reglistered Dwner

NRIC No

Emall Address
Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Piease staté action to be taken

Vehicle Calagory
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gandar

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number
Cantact Numbar
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKT3113C

ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM

51613295
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +B5-968668533

OFFICE-26669533

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
ND
18000841489

KAM YEOW BENG BOBBY

S1105131F
31/03/1955
INDOOR

28011977

41 YEARS AND B MOMNTHS

MALE

{LOCAL ) +85-002B8B855

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 23



.-ﬁ-ddrasﬁ
Poslcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Orhvar's Own Vehigla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumbar of vehicles invalvad in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to haspital by

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have baen approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Dnver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the polica?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosscution glven?

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

T4 HAZEL PARK TERRACE
678907

NOD

SPOUSE

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

| WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT AT MCE TOWARDS CHANGI, ON THE MOST RIGHT LANE. SUDDENLY A CAR ON MY LEFT
HAND SIDE CHANGED LANE TO MY LANE. | TRIED TO AVOID AN ACCIDENT. AND SO SWERVE TO THE RIGHT AND
THEN ACCIDENTALLY HIT THE WALL OF THE TUNNEL

Attachment(s)

Are acocident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

VWas there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registralion Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicia Category

Mama of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Mame
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

WALL

MA/UNKNOWN

Page 2 ol 23



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 e roport gorrgeily the getails of the socuest 12 speed up ™e cliimi process

4 ThinBoem most be amplgtd by the Policyholder snd/or the Authersyed Driver

3 iormanan proviees Tl on e It A0g sccurae d) poaslie Ary willul MRS eOTEERTatian Be sethbolding of materisd
facty ay alew riu B companiin i3 [REedigte policy lasiity .

4 The mvue and scoeptance of this | orm by insurance comgsnie i nol an admiissnn of policy kabiity on e et of the maugner
O,

5 Any lalue repurting =y be rpferepd to the Pelice for ovestigation.

6 The report weil b Inrearged by T ureey of 1he Gl Secoro Mansgement Certre sulabhanen by the Genesal s ande
dyopation of Yingapors (G for aritemg and 1hal copees 0F thes report el loe 3 Tew Be made saiabe «pon spelcatiom by
el et pariey

T By e isdg=eni of tha report to the mseren, you fecelly Conpent to the sotmang of 1R report ot the cetre snd 1o copon of
i TEDT e s avaolasle sfodeiie

£ Comuent wndgr the Personsl Deus Protecien At [FOPA)
| underiting shnowirdge agres and coeaent bt

Le] My s vy e sndd e General iiuresse Anocation of Segagore (“GIA°) mayfare permetied 10 colec, e,
dicse srddfor procesy my peruonsl datie/oer sl nlormatios st Bot = this [lorm| snd sny cthes peronal =lormater
prowisid By ™e OF DOLWETES By My Nlurer [colectvely the Pernonsl infarmation | snd diuriose bad trasates wah
Persrial Infiormaton 1o o0 imuarer(n] whe Seve mured vetusce(i | mreaded in the scosent (48 mssreris| whg e niunes
wetucheli] itretdvid i this scmitent ihall e colies terty refereed ta o the “irmuren” | the insuters lgeye-w/lps firm the

Monetery Authormy of Smgapore and any reevanT Jovermmest agency/BuThorty [secs s the poike ], fer the purpove(i]
o!

1] procevng hamding andfor onslng with sy clarm ncluging the settiement of the tlams s any PecesLany
Freestigations redating 1o the e

1] evrstigating the accsdent andlor my claim,
{1} carrying aut and/or desling with my aitrucisam o rgaeding 1o ey eaguinm by mr

[} acrmsrvistering my claiem (including the maiting of corrPpondercs, LEAEMErTL Mesliel, regOrt oF rotices 1o me
which couid mvoive dinciovure of Deriar personal data sbowt me T orng sbout seivery of the Lme a3 well a1 on e
rxterral cover of envelopes/mal packages) sedior

W] enempayng with AppIEaSW lw (= SEMeniitesng Procousng, handlng snd/m dealing with =y clems [rollecterly the
“Purposes”|

thl  wl imvurerin] who have imsered sehciefi] mvolved in'this scodent and the maure syl fems. =uyfare perminted
1o colert, unr, dociose and/or proce my Penanasl information for ooe or more of the sbove Purposes; ang

t] iy Persanal informatinn may/an be dasioued by ry of the waurecs and/or Gk to thee thind 3ty servce prowidens o
agentid ncuding thes lawyeri/lam firm| which may be ited outuide of Smgapoe, far ane o moeg of [Me sbowe Purposrs

4] my Berwans nfgrmatos it sl te pofledtnd and ard to Commpiie ciders Stary for the purpoe of Yraud dEection,
imenitigEtion and rmanagement in present and all futute claoms

(¢} the miormaton wo colected under () show may B ihared | Sacioed

{1 to sl muters padior amy other therd oarthes thet sust in evaluating, svestigating, contrading o managmg fraud
reusatons, @w enforoerent and gowrrnment sgences @ rrssonsily reguired for the purposes Eated, o

1] for complwing with remiliements under any regulstions, lews of cowrt ordess

Do

[eRpr—— "'""""F"""
Illhl.t-r_}j/ :013 L&::-HS' pi )013 NRIC P e C"J,ﬁ1‘-_:u T

N 4S gra WUSane
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SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

L L-l-il ‘lll'!' FGTE:TCT‘ :'FP'!I\IIFI\.T'!' \ren |:""'P =

Nama of Policyholder : ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM Vahicle No. ¢ SKT3113C
Period of Insurance : 28 Jul 2018 To 27 Jul 2020 Policy No. i 1800084148
Engine No. : CVKDBE4044 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF40JNO15000 Issued Date + 30 Jul 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Maka/Modal AUDI
Engine Capacily/Tonnage : 1984.00 CC Sum Insured : Markal Value First Year of Ragistration : 2018
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entilled to Drive®

&) The Polcyhcider

b} Ay oiter peison who (8 driseng on thes Policyholders order of with hisfhad peermission

This Peficy will maamndy P Palicyhosiosr or any sulbomsss irivee orly I hi'shs mests Be speciied agE conaion

Viom: Pl 1D pay Wn @duilicnsl men of §3,000 85 ~Voung sncior mecanercsd Oriver Excess™ ["YIDR™) {1 Vo are ar Yiour Sfhotised Drivel [narmsed of unnamed] & undsd e Bge ol I) angior han iess han J
yEANY OTivify BrDarsnce

Age Condifion : All Age Condition

Limitation as 1o use®

Uins orry for socal. SomMesnc ang DIBESUrY pUIposEs Bnd for Mo Pobcynomsr | DUsinsss
Thim Paiicy doas not cover use for hire or mwand, driving hulon, ditving jest, recng, pocs-making, melisbity el or speed-iesling, the cariage of gocds ofher Shan sampies ih connetiion wEh any itads o

Dusinees of use for BNy DuDoss N connecion with Motor Trade

Losa of Use 1800ce - 2000ce Optional
* Lirubons rendered inopeative by Secoon B of the Moty Vehioes (Thrd-Pary Riska srel Compamnsaton | Aot (Cap. 185) and Section 55 of the Road Trameoort At 1887 (Malevainl s nef 1o b
e whier these hedon e

EXCESS

Section 1
Fire - 30 Own Damage - §1600 Theft - $0 Ficod Cover - §0

Baction 2
Property E:.amagn 50

Windscreen ; §100

MNamed Driver and EXCESS jwrees apgiicstis)

ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM - F1EDD (Dwn Damage)

1. Al Conlsrmar Servcs Canter Add 55 UG Raes 1 Sogapoms 405800 B58E2107

For ofwn  Agprowes] Aeporting Cartresidill Aufhorped Repairers, pleass contact our 24-hour scoitent emergency Foline of <28 6398 4200 Alemubeely, you rary moler 10 AJQ wabeis wess Sig com . ag
of A0 B0 Mable App SEEiply search ahd download “A0 BG" rom (Tuned o Googis Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

A Nl 0l D

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPN LTD

¥ hpraty certify that e policy 4o which iha Cartificals of insurmnce relales i mmued in sccordance with Thi provisions of the Mator VahuciesiThird Party s and Compenamiion) Act (Cap. 18|, Part N o >
M Aoad Trarepon Aol 08T |Malsysia) and Moiod Vehicies [Thd Party Risks) Aules. 1558 | Matsysia)

05041253258
-ﬁ:u'
PREMILUM LEASING LSYA

281 ALEXANDRA RDAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 1656838 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

= — D e S SE— - RR——— AN

O07e120 | T
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IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

Yeu are nol required o maks amy polios report

Recard vahicie number, name and address, nsurance company and policy member of ihe ethar drivers) and vehice(s).

Collect detais (name, addmas and contad Aumessr) of winessas andion fry i s pholographs of B scena of the acedent

Aaport ine accican! 1o us with your accident vemvcls (whether damaged or nof) vie our aporoved repofling centren or authonsed repairers within 23 hours of the nest
working day of the sosident

I tha accident involves injuries or damage lo governmant property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
Fimport thi accaent 1o the pofice. prosiding full details of the ciroumstances of the scciden

Record vehicle sumber, name and adiress, nsurance compary and policy nummbee of tha ather drivarji) and vamhice(s], # appicable

Coltect details (name, address and contact number) of winesses andior Iry 1o take phoiogranha of e scene of the sccident.
Rmnmlnﬂd-hthmm;-uu-mmmmwﬂimummmummmmmmuuummm

-
_What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do In the event of an accident? h
“ . mmediale atsatance sfter &0 sccen . Kess caim and move your car io 8 safe plsce

. Emugancy braskoown servica - D nedt mctrrst o tissuias faull o lerm with th sinmr carty (e
g o Towing senmse (acziden! or no-sccidenf related) - Faport ihe Bocaien 10 s wilh your scodset wticle [whether damaged or not)

. Advice on Mobor Clairss procecures via our soproeed reponling centes o sutherised renmmery withiz 24 noury or the

. Madicai Referral Assstancs mexd working day of ihe sccigent

*  Subm® WritSummonu/Comresponcences irom P pay{es) 1o AlG

i no one Is injured in the accident: -y

day of the aecadend,
L A

r Ty
LOSS SE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor Insurance. Please refer lo your Policy Schedule for details. Pelicy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer servica hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificats of Insurance (CI) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rantal Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the nght to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and Its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyhoider.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) afler filing/reporting your
accident clalm.

2. Your rental car will be made avallable within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AlG, a copy of the Accident

Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced,

The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is In the repair workshap unless the number of days of loss of use

entitiement is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars ara strictly for usa in Singapore only.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis,

Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

;e

=4

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Thee Fertul Car Company’s Terms & Canditiors apply (6. refecibie secority Ssposd. sxces Ratility & e Rartal Car. Collmon Damags Waker, ol
. J

IMPORTANT NOTICE
If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice Is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with, Policyholders are hereby wamed that under the

Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), It shall be unlawful for any person 1o use of cause or permit any
other person lo use a motor vahicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act,

The Paolicyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Folicy o
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration o that effect must be made.
Fallure lo comply with this obligation is an offence under the Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the Insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner’s name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile

1001 I S4B AC L Thscal



AIG Adls Pacthic Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG G Buding
78 Shermon Wiy

o718

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME - Kom Yeoro ﬁfn.»’[( Bob s l/

VEHICLE NUMBER : 5’ KT3/13 €

DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : vt 22, 208 A?Idun/ J..-:-f?fm
PLACE OF ACCIDENT : /H{'f y fauaf,((_féanq’;
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : N/

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

P4 A BN RoAD To Ahuwanl: £E18uRE FARK

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

NO

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TD ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

oK THE WA N THE Juwd Eq

N7 TLHER VEHIWLE /ol VED

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

NP IS EVGEL

A’&M, You) B ﬁpﬁ'ﬁ/ @/,-é 1 NOV 208

LAFFIRMED THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS GIVEN TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE 1 NOV 2578




UNDERTAKING

L Kime Gepe/ btnd; ‘5’5’@/ . (NRIC No. $nesBif, hereby

canfirm tha} the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on E_f,‘( 315 | -1013
at Y45 An~ hours pertaining to the accident Involving motor car Reg. No:

SEAB13 £, in which | was the driver are true and accurats to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my Insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

in the event that an unrelated/unreporied third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature S (4 )?4-:{

Name of Insured / Driver (K Yoo BEts Boerr
Nric No. H SIWS'I?J" ‘F: /
Date C |
1 NOV 208
i : ﬁ/—"‘ké‘/
Name of Policyholder L INVG 1.4}/ /r?ﬂ?’? C/fﬁf{f
Nric No. s Vb 95/7
Date . '

v 1 NOV 2018




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B639
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repalrs
Workshop : UbliRoadl

Contact No ;.  B366 2323

Fax Mo ¢ bBB4l111B3

Reference :  PAJOD/1221/2018/CW
Date :  25-0¢ct-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no. SKT3113C

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Mame

Mrs. Ong Lay Guat Jessie Mrs Jessie Kam

Address T74Hazael Park Terrance
Singapore 678907

Telephone {HP) 96669533

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 1800084149

Vehicle No SKT 3113 C

Model Code Aud| A 4 Sedan 2.0 TFS]

Model / Year Jul-18

Engine No CVK 064044

Chassis No WAUZZZF40)NO15000

Mileage 6143 KM

Date In 23+0ct-18

Liability -

Excess Cost .

Estimated By lohnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 22-0Oct-18

Place of Accident Along MCE Towards Changl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estim a for i Vehi
SI/N Nature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor,
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer rhs front and rear door's
multi-lock system and power window devices.
Inspect for damages.

To remove and reinstall center console. Renew
both front seat belts and control unit, pillar trims,
roof lining and both curatin air bags.

To renew rhs front seat back rest, bench's leather
covers and rhs side airbag.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front
fender, rhs headlight, rhs front door and rhs rear door.
Re-organise crash management components. Reinstall
all parts removed,

v -
To respray front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front
door, door handles and rhs rear door,

v /
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT

S/N

S/N

S/N

s/n

S 480.00 -~

s 56000

$ 2,80000
5 600.00

s 3,30000 /%50

s 3.1/:19:{::- 2290

$ 10,840.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
ial Li ehicle Regn N T311
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER yf,,_,& s 1,902.00 <

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 245,00~

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP ':.";'.,., 2°S 30.00%

3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMEN 3 180.00 %

4  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-RH 'T,,.f s 73.00%

5  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUID GRILLE-RH | S 118.00%

6§  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTIO-RH Yongsd S 32.00~"

7  FRONTSENSOR Nt s 5 211.00 &

8  FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING Nt M~ 45 14.00 X

9  FRONTFENDER-RH "Deacked - 3 665.00 ~~
10  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH Mee 3 45.00 <~
11 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH  Jo¢ s 44.00 7
12 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH Beadt 5 31.00 ~
13  FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION-RH M s 43.00
14  FRONT FENDER UPPER BRACKET-RH Bt~k s 27.00 ~
15  FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH Baad s 103.00 7
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH Defosmed S 209.00 ~~
17  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ?,5:_,. s 78.00

—
18 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH  {aeleed s 63.00
19 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-RH M1 77 ¢ 31.00 °
20  FRONTSTONE CHIP GUARD-RH  nee s 44,00~
$

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT

All charges are not Inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remaris (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

4,188.00

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
List for A le R 1
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 FRONTDOOR-RH Deshtd s 2,048.00 ~
22 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-RH At 5 176.00 =
23 BONDINGAGENT 2H ™% 5 43.00 7
24 CLEANING SOLUTION M H $ 64.00 .
25  APPLICATOR  Twtrev s 7.007
26  FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH el 1% $ 462.00 °
27  FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH %M $ 92.00 &
28  FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-RH | Née $ 13.00 <
29  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-RH &N, S 27.00 ;
30 FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER-RH $ 20.00
31  LED HEADLIGHT-RH AMx¥ A S 6,973.00 X.
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 14,113.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT $ 10,840.00
GRAND TOTAL - FRONT S 24,953.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend ! Rermarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKT 3113 C

Estimated
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear

kick sensor. Check function. SN S 360.00 «~

To renew rear windscreen and rhs 1/4 glass for

S/N § 600.00
fender renewal.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tail
3 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, S/N
electrical and audio components.

1,400.00

e

4 Toremove and reinstall rear seat assy, back rest. S/N § 900.00 .~

To dismantle rear bumper and rear lid. Cut out and
reweld rhs rear fender and rhs wheel housing liner.
5 Renew rear bumper, Re-organize crash
management components, Reinstall all parts
remvoved.
v

To respra¥{rvar bumper, RH5 inner wheel housing,
RHS rear fénder, RHS sill panel, door engrances,

6 roof channel, drain channel and end pdnelling. To 5 450p00 L0 9.
carry out Joint sealer work and stone chip
treatment.

T

5,43,0:60 3093

To renew rhs front rim and rhs rear rim. To carry

SIN & 320.00
out wheel alignment,

8 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 38400 v e

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - (REAR) ! $ 13,864.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C.
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N _ Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS

1  REAR DOOR-RH Donied. $ 1,928.00 7

2  REAROUTER DOOR SEA-RH Mt s 176.007

3 BONDNGAGENT R s 43.00 "

4  CLEANING SOLUTION M r+ 3 64.00 "

5  APPLICATOR P~ 5 7.00°

6 SEALINGSTRIP M~ 5 14.00 *

7  REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH Nrt Mée s 488.00

8  REAR DOOR CATCH-RH S 105.00%

9  REAR DOOR CATCH COVER :I."i 5 12.00 ¥
10 REAR WINDOW REGULATOR-RH 5 242,00 ¥
11  SECTIONAL PART- SIDE PANEL-RH Deated s  2,347.00 7
12 REARWINDOW Nee $ 1,014.00
13 PRIMER Mo 25 37.007
14  REAR SIDE WINDOW-RH  Neeo S 541.00 «*
15  REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRI-RH M€ Mée S 426,00 %.
16 REARBUMPER Detormed. s 1,907.00 =
17  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS At A 5 63.00 X.
18 REAR BUMPER SECURING PLATE 4 5 56.00 *
19  REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 191.00 ¥
20 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH :f;;. $ 38.00 *,

SUB -SPARE PARTS $ 9,699.00

——
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
d V 1
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N __ Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS

21  REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH &'L“J 5 215.00 °
22 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PAnTs-nH:i $ 78.00 yx
23 REARWHEEL HOUSING-RH Baynr 5 sas.00 -+
24 ALUMINIUM RIM- RH FRONT/REAR & s 129000 7
25  RUBBER VALVE PN pher 8 S 23.00 &
26  DATA PLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE Adv 5 33.00 «
27 ACRYLIC SEALANT ‘e SIN S 180.00 =~
28 CAVITY WAX [ S/IN S 140.00 ¥
29  STONE CHIP Nee S/N S 180.00
30 METAL FILLER POWDER SIN § 280.00 1~
31 REAR W/S SEALANT SIN S 200.00 =
32 1/4GALSSSEALANT — SIN § 100.00 ~
13 sieamsacunrd  Acfivated s 1378007
34  SIDE AIRBAG WIRING HARNESS f A C.&'M,_J s 184,00 :
35  HEAD AIR BAG UNIT-RH/LH §  3,384.00
36 AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH L rnr 28 84.00 *
37 REAR CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG T#t_&wd $ 273.00
38 AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT $  1,870.00 «
38 FUSE CONTROL MOUDULE Do——,ul : ) $ 470.00 °
40  THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT -LH/RH Varr®s  1912.00

SUB-SPARE PARTS . § 12,819.00

Legend Remarks (DK] = Approved, Remarks (X] = Nat approved

Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 5366 2323 Fax:5841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicl

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  SEATBELTHEIGHT ADJusTER Nt M“ 5 306.00 X
42  MOULDED HEADUNING C s 1,682.00 ¥~
43 FRONT GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING 5 248.00 &

44  REAR GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-LH/RH 4 NP 5 248.00%

45 APILLARTRIM-LH/RH  gf—0 ro- s 360.00 X

46  DRIVER SEAT COVER-RHS Tofa s 214200 &«

48 SUNDRIES s 800.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS - frt/rear S 42,417.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - frt/rear S 24,704.00
TOTAL 5 §7,121.00
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remaris [X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.

]II. _'I'} Y v



Premium Automobiles L1 Ao Cannutanis ance nolly

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699 ¢ Rapairer of e Nonian

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 « To dhupley damaged parts) “-'

* Parts peces e subject b condrmution

* Thid party suremy 1 0 & Wikt Prapution” hmem

* Mo Bnge modifcason(s) b sl
Telefax m-m-: rvrred aad

Aowmtyed 5 fagaew

Shreney

Name : lvlwa r Dt =

Surveyed Date : 29[10 ‘ 1}

Authorised Date 2

Excess Cost :

Liability .

Remarks . Nt Aathensed . IR 97‘; ;

Please Note s This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: (B5) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6341 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-5802271-W
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODN221/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 18112018
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor | Kee Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SKT3113C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No |Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Quantity description =L | UnitPrice = Amount
Parts
1 Wishbone link Bad" $ 76200 § 609.20 +
2 Track Rod s 14000 $ 119.20 .~
3 Wheel bearing Housing 3¢ $ 868.00 £ 694.40 *::_,,
4 Wheel bearing assembly ~” s 39400 $ 314,80
5 Door seal Inner féar D $ 192.00 § 153.20 ¥
6  BPILLAR TRIM- LOWER RHS B¢ Adisdd s 13500 § 107.60%"
7 'SIDE AIR BAG - CONNECTOR HARNESS - EXTENSION $ 23300 § 186.40%
8 'WHEELBUB - RHS FRONT - 4- s 85700 § 525,60
S_33000 5 271040
labou e ‘.'-
1 To remove and reinstall RHS from suspension, inspect
for damages and renew according to damages, S/N §  1,800.00 § 1,800.00
TOTAL '$ 519000 § 4,510.40

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Al L-)

(ﬁf/{ j' ' Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GS5T Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/1221/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 12-Feb-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Tony Foong
Singapore 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SKT3113C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Aud| A 4 Sedan 2.0 TFS]
Quantity Jescription Unit Price Amount
P e~ ~
1 To reinstall rear windscreen and 1/4 glass solar film S 34000 <
S  340.00
~ TOTAL S  340.00

For Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd T

Une |2 "% m.

[.
/ } { Authorised Signature
/4 , g
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#irk Order: 2'3;!-!1

Vil WALIZZZF40JN15000
Technician: BENG

Licanss: SKT 3113 C

Milaaga: 6143
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Audi : A4 : 2015- (BB - W) : Standard Suspension (1EA)
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd m

201 Alexandras Hosd Singapors 159038
RCB Mo 199902371W Audi
Telephons BB36 2223 Seles 6638 2233 Fax 6471 0523

SALES AGREEMENT 87212

Farticutars of Customer
Full name a3 in NRIC/PASSPORT (Underline Surnams)

Nams:

ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM Date _21)un 2018

Address:_74 HAZEL PARK TERRACE NRIC / Passport No.: _S1613285] I.?J 12 ‘ﬁ

Telephone No.: 6668533

Poatal Code: _G67B907 Emall;

¥ehicle Detalls
Year of Manafacture: 2018 Chassis No.: WAUZZZF40JNO1 5000

Make / Model: A4 SEDAN 3.0 TFS1 BWIADE Enging No.:  CVK 064044

Registraton Type: Erivate Vehicle Regn: SX7 3113 ¢
Purchuss Details IM:-M
Basic Price with 51d specifications, Imp Duty, ARF, Regn, COE Rarrario / For Office Use

and 1 year Road Tax 5. 0 |PewegReommsenmenty., |

Aceessories; VES Rebate/Suschatge S pooo . on .

Discount Price
Ingurance Subgidy:

Total Purchase Price
Depowt Paid

D'-I'll-l:

Colour: MYTHOS BLACK, METALLIC

WET+ L0 WY - MM nav w wirtual cockpit, !M .
Arverse Camers and Parking wysiem plus £ 0000 = -

1l

e
*

~oc Splac KM, WGGRGE

COE Rebaie & 00.00 Numberofids: B
Dm-lnlttlt B reon Camrnmmred £0F [ Immmsiate Bpparration

e 0CBC

Fsanes Campany

For k) rene we E\"“ri_u-.;_ 2

-

oW W% WA R WA WA ga A A

S81.00

-E-‘-"“_
O casn: Ochegee 1o Fecept No 7 Dele

The ahove prices and apecifications ane subject 1o without notice.

Full car beoking deposit must be made on the date of Sales Agreement, Talling which this Sales Agreement shall be deemed

cancelled by both parties and any deposit received by the Company shall be forfeited by the Company henceforth.
The purchaser must register the vehicle If svsilable within the month of obtaining the COE and full payrment mutt be made before

regestration.

The company’s Official Recelpt will acknowledge and evidence any payment made by the purchaser for the vehicie.

Cheques must be crossed and made paysble to the company.

The Company ks not respensible for any payments made for the purchase of motor scressaries unless the purchases are stated In this {_

Agreement and substantiated by the Officlal Receipt.

This Agreernant is not transferable and not assignable and only the name stated herein 13 recognised for registration of the vehicle.

The Company reserves the right to refuse to register the vehicle In any name other than that given |n this Agresment.

In the event the purchaser does not procesd with the purchase of the motor wehicle, the deposit paid by the purchaser to the

Company, any advance payment and any other payment shall not be refunded to the

In the event the purchase of the motor vehicle i not completed, nmﬂﬂuh&uuﬂﬁ.hmunhmlmithdwﬂl

paid by the purchaser to the Company, any sdvance payment and any other payment thall be refunded to the purchaser.

10, mqm:umumumcmmumw

11. Car performance dats eg. fuel consumption figures, power and torque, acceleration, ric can only be treated as indicathee figures
provided by test bodies under test conditions which cannat be interpreted as & guarantes to the performante during actusl usage.

12. Engine oil comsumption up to 1 [ftre per 1,000km is an accepted characteristics depending on the type of engine Ol used,

13, The contract will be void i full documentations for COE bidding snd deposit i not submitted prior to the (OE Bidding Exercise.

¥ om N e W e

I hereby accept the above mentioned terms and conditions detailed Witnessed by
shove and on the overleaf, and confirm there i3 no other oral and Sales Executive  Lew Sum ‘Yes Adriana

unwritten warranty in this agreement Date 21 Jun 2018

Signature m

Agreed on behaif of Premium Automoblies Pre Lid

Purchaser’s Mansgement

Slgrature

Date

21 jun 2018 Date 21 Jun 2018

Griginal copy for Finance/ Photostated copy for customer
Premium Automoblies Pte Ltd
Audi Contre
781 Alexandes Rosd, Singapors 159938, Tel 8836 2223 Fax 6471 0523



Premium Automobiles |

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
ci hicle R KT 3113 C
Pamage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
FRONT BUMPER  Sefyd | §  1.802.00 =

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 245.00%

5 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP i';’.L, 5 30.004

5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMEN 5 180.00 4

4  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-RH 1r,¢ 5 73.00%

5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUID GRILLE-RH :l S 118.00%

6 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTIO-RH o s 1200~

! FRONTSENSOR  N=t s S 211,00 4

i FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING rt M- S 14.00 X

9 FRONT FENDER-RH  “Meaded - §  665.00%~
10 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH  Med 5 4500 =
11 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH  © 5 44.00 7
12 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH Bead 3 31.00 -
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION-RH |Mte 5 43,007
14 FRONT FENDER UPPER BRACKET-RH Beadt s 27.00 <
15 FRONTFENDER BRACE-RH Bead 3 103.00 <
16 WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH 2 $ 20900 <
17 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS| 5 78.00 *
18 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH  (ecleed 3 63.00
15 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-RH 5 31.00
20 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-RH e S 44,00 "

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRO $ 4,188.00

All charges are not inclusive of G&T.
| egend Remarky IOK) = Appraved, Remmarks (X0 & KoL #p)
Spare parts ace Spocial Neli

bt grved




Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Rodd 1, Singapore 40BE99
Tél | K366 2323 Far BHAL 11E3

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SKT 3113 C
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
21 FRONT DOOR-RH  Demted § 2,0a8.00
22 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-RH At 5 176.00 <~
23 BONDING AGENT 5 a3.00
24 CLEANING SOLUTION ° 5 64.00 .
Z5  APPLICATOR 1 5 7.00°
J6  FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH g a62.00 ?
27 FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH f'ﬁ 5 92.00 &
28 FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-RH | Mew 5 13.00 -
20  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-RH 'i § 27.00 o
30 FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER-RH 3 20,00~
31 LED HEADLIGHT-RH Aot A S 6,973.00 X-
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 14,113.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT $ 10,840.00
GRAND TOTAL - FRONT $ 24,953.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend Rematis (0¥ = Approeed, Remarka (K) = Not *nardn-d

Spdre Pty are Spoginl Nep




Premium Automobiles

N5 Ubi Road 1, Singepore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:6GB41 1183

lelefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SK 1

arts & P 5
S5/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

| REARDOOR-RH Pa.ded $ 1,928,00~

2 REAR OUTER DOOR SEA-RH M 5 176.00~

3 BONDNG AGENT 7 5 43,00 "

4  CLEANING SOLUTION 5 64.00

5 APPLICATOR & S 7.00°

6 SEALINGSTRIP ' 5 14.00 "

7 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH ° $ 488.00 °

d  REAR DOOR CATCH-RH f s 105.00 %

9  REAR DOOR CATCH COVER ﬁ:i S 12.00 ¥
10 REAR WINDOW REGULATOR-RH S 242.00 ¥
11 SECTIONAL PART- SIDE PANEL-RH Deated. S 2,347.00 7
12 REAR WINDOW Hte- s 1,014.00-
13 PRIMER Mo 25 37.00°
14  REARSIDE WINDOW-RH  Nee 3 541.00 <
15  REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRI-RH Xt My $  426.00 <.
16 REARBUMPER “Reformed. §  1,907.00 =
17 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS ~ort M s 63.00 X .
I8 REAR BUMPER SECURING PLATE a s 56.00
19 HEAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP ren 5 191.00 ¥

f’;ﬂuJ REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH 5 38.00 *
" SUB -SPARE PARTS S~ § 9,699.00
Legend Apmaris (0K) = Apliroved, Remparks (X) = Mot spproved

Soare paits preSpecial Nell




Premium Automobiles

55 Wi Road |, Singapore 40B6SS

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SKT 3113 C.

Pamage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

| 2))  REARWHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH ' /M 7 ot ? 215.00 ¢
&d  REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH . $ 78.00 x
)3 REARWHEEL HOUSING-RH Teyur s sas.00 -
24 ALUMINIUM RIM. BH ERONT/REAR A s 129000 7
25  RUBBER VALVE A pAs 8 s 23.00 4
26 DATAPLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE At $ 33.00 «
27 ACRYLIC SEALANT S/N 5 180,00 =
18 CAVITY WAX SIN $ 140.00 v
29 STONE CHIP Nee S/N S 180,00 «~
30 METAL FILLER POWDER S/N & 280.00 o~
31 REAR W/S SEALANT /N S 200,00 «
12 1/4 GALSS SEALANT SIN 5§ 100.00 %
33 sweameacunitre Acfivaied s 137800~
14 SIDE AIRBAG WIRING HARNESS i ﬂ{,f‘:vw{gd 5 184,00 -:
15 HEAD AIR BAG UNIT-RH/LH 25 3,384,00
36 AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH T 25 8400 *
a7 REAR CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG i .\q‘.&wd 5 273.00 ¢~
18 AIH BAG CONTROL UNIT s 1,870.00 «*
39 FUSE CONTROLMOUDULE . I 3 470,00 °
40 THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT -LH/RH ﬂf‘qu“if‘{s 191200~

SUB-SPARE PARTS S 12,819.00

Legend ; Aprmgriy (0K = Approved, Remarky (X) « Mol approved
Spare parts are Sperial Mett | I‘:,
& | Iu\ ” |



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Sinpapore a086949
Tel : 53662323 Fan:EB4] 1183

Telefax
Material Li r Accident Vehicl , SKT 3113 C,
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
4] SEAT BELT HEICHT ADJUSTER Mt ot 25 i06.00 4
42 MOULDED HEADLINING f-“-"""'f d s 1,682.00 ~
43 FRONT GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING | g 248.00 &
44 REAR GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-t/RH | MF | 2 S 248,00+
45  APILLAR TRIM-LH/RH e s 360,00 X
46 DRIVER SEAT COVER- RHS  Tora s 214200 ¢
afi  SUNDRIES : 5 go0.0OD .

TGTAL SPARE PARTS - frt/rear : 5 42 417.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - frt/rear 5 24,704.00

TOTAL $ 67,121.00

Legpein Beemaris [OL] - Approved, Hémarks (X = Mot apprdved

Spare pans are Special New.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRocad 1

Contact No + 6366 2323

Fax No :+  BB471 1183
Reference + PAIODMZ221/2018/GW
Date - 25-0Dct-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no. SKT 3113 C

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ' Mrs. Ong Lay Guat Jessie Mrs Jessie Kam

Address :+  T4Hazael Park Terrance
Singapore 678807

Telephone : [HP) 86668533

Type of Claim 1 Own Damage Claims

Policy No. ;1800084148

Vehicle No : SKT3113C

Model Code *  Audi A 4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI

Model / Year 1 Jul-18

Engine No 1 CVK 084044

Chassis No T WAUZZZF40JNO15000

Mileage 1 B143 KM

Date In + 23-0ct-18

Liability : -

Excess Cost S

Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date : 22-0c1-18

Place of Accident :  Along MCE Towards Changl




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax; 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKT 3113 C

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harmess for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SIN § 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer rhs front and rear door's multi-
2 |ock system and power window devices. Inspect for SIN § 560.00
damages.

To remove and reinstall center console. Renew both
3 front seat belts and control unit, pillar trims, roof lining SN 2,800.00
and both curatin air bags.

To renew rhs f_m-nt seat back rest, bench's |eather covers Sin $ £00.00
and rhs side airbag.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs
headlight, rhs front door and rhs rear door. Re-organise

% crash management components. Reinstall all parts $ 3,300.00
removed. (include rear door $5004)
& To respray front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front door, s 5:100.00

door handles and rhs rear door.

480.00

560.00

2,800.00

6§00.00

2,000.00

2,200.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT : § 10,840.00

8,640.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C
Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER S 190200 § 1,521.60
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 245.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 23 30.00
3  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 3 180.00
4 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-RH $ 73.00
5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUID GRILLE-RH $ 118.00
& FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTIO-RH $ 3200 3§ 27.12
7 FRONT SENSOR $ 211.00
8 FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING 4 § 14.00
9 FRONT FENDER-RH $ 66500 § 532.00
10 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH $ 4500 § 38.00
11 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH $ 4400 § 34.56
12 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH $ 3100 § 25.20
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION-RH 3 4300 § 35.60
14 FRONT FENDER UPPER BRACKET-RH s 2700 $ 22.64
15  FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH $ 103.00 § 82.40
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH $ 20900 § 167.20
17  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 78.00
18  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH $ 63.00 $§ 52.32
19  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-RH $ 31.00
20 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-RH $ 4400 § J36.64
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $ 4,188.00 $§ 2,575.28

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarka (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Neft,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C

Dama & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS

5 2,575.28

21 FRONT DOOR-RH $ 2,048.00 § 1,636.40

22 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-RH $ 176.00 § 140.40
23  BONDING AGENT $ 43.00
24  CLEANING SOLUTION $ 64.00
25 APPLICATOR $ 7.00
26 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH $ 462.00
27 FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH $ 92.00
28 FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-RH $ 13.00

29 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-RH $ 27.00 s 22.24

30 FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER-RH $ 2000 s 16.16
31 LED HEADLIGHT-RH $ 6,973.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES - FRONT $§ 1411300 § 4,392.48

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT $ 10,840.00 § 8.640.00

GRAND TOTAL - FRONT _§  24,953.00 $ 13,032.48

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Logend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: BB41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKT 3113 C

Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges
c/f front $ 8,640.00 5 8,640.00
] To remove and trans_nfer rear parking aid and rear kick SIN § 460.00 P 60.00
sensor, Check function.
2 To renew rear windscreen and rhs 1/4 glass for SIN $ 600.00 s 800.00
fender renewal.
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for tall
3 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical SIN % 1,400.00 § 1.400.00
and audio components,
4 Toremove and reinstall rear seat assy, back rest. SN $ 800.00 5 900.00
To dismantle rear bumper and rear lid. Cut out and
reweld rhs rear fender and rhs wheel housing liner.
5 Renew rear bumper. Re-organize crash management s 5.400.00 ¥ 3,500.00
components. Reinstall all parts remvoved. (Added $500/-
repair wheelhouse)
To respray rear bumper, RHS inner wheel housing,
RHS rear fender, RHS sill panel, door entrances, roof
; .00
® channel, drain channel and end panelling. To carry ’ e : feoe
out joint sealer work and stone chip treatment.
’ To renew rhs front rim and rhs rear rim. To carry out SN $ 420,00 g 420,00
wheel alignment.
®  Supplementary (Solar Film) s 340.00 5 340.00
8A Added labour charges - see attached - 16 Nov 18 S/N §  1,800.00 § 1.800.00
& To carry out diagnostic check. SN S 384.00 5 384.00
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - (REAR) $ 24,644.00 5 20.444.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C.

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN __ Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
Front materials - c/f $ 14,113.00 § 4,392.48
1 REAR DOCR-RH $ 1,928.00 § 1,542.40
2 REAR QUTER DOOR SEA-RH $ 176.00 $ 147.60
3 BONDNG AGENT $ 43.00
4  CLEANING SOLUTION $ 64.00
5 APPLICATOR $ 7.00
6 SEALING STRIP $ 14.00
7 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH $ 488.00
8 REAR DOOR CATCH-RH $ 105.00
9 REAR DOOR CATCH COVER $ 12.00
10 REAR WINDOW REGULATOR-RH $ 242.00
11 SECTIONAL PART- SIDE PANEL-RH $ 234700 § 1,877.60
12 REAR WINDOW $ 1,01400 $ 811.20
13 PRIMER $ 37.00 § 28.76
14 REAR SIDE WINDOW-RH $ 54100 § 432.40
15 REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRI-RH $ 426.00
16 REAR BUMPER $ 1,907.00 § 1,525.60
17 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 63.00
18 REAR BUMPER SECURING PLATE $ 56.00
19 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP $ 191.00
20 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH $ 38.00 $ 30.40
SUB -SPARE PARTS : $ 23,812.00 $§ 10,789.44
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nefl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C.
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/INETT  REMARKS

cA ] 2381200 § 10,789.44
21 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH 3 215.00 % 171.60
22 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH § 78.00
23 REAR WHEEL HOUSING-RH 5 545.00
24  ALUMINIUM RIM- RH FRONT/REAR ] 1.280.00 § 1,032.00
25 RUBBER VALVE B3 23.00
26 DATA FPLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE S 3300 & 27.36
27  ACRYLIC SEALANT SN § 180.00 § 180.00
28 CAVITY WAX SN § 14000 § 140.00
29 STONE CHIP SN § 18000 § 180.00
30 METAL FILLER POWDER SN § 28000 § 280.00
H REAR W/S SEALANT SN § 20000 § 200.00
32 1/4 GALSS SEALANT SN § 100.00 § 100.00
33  SIDE AIRBAG UNIT-RH 5 1,378.00 § 1,102.40
34  SIDE AIRBAG WIRING HARNESS S 184.00 § 147.20
35 HEAD AIR BAG UNIT-RH/LH L 338400 $ 2,707.20
36 AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH 25 84.00
37 REAR CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG 3 27300 § 218.00
38 AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT ] 1,870.00 $ 1,496.00
389 FUSE CONTROL MOUDULE 5 47000 5 376.00
40 THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT -LH/RH 23 181200 § 1.529.60

SUB-SPARE PARTS $ 36631.00 § 20,676.80
Lagend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKT 3113 C.
Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
cif $ 36.631.00 § 20,676.80
41 SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER - 305.00
42 MOULDED HEADLINING 5 1.882.00 § 1.345.60
43 FRONT GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING 5 248.00
44 REAR GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING-LH/RH s 248.00
45 APFILLAR TRIM-LH/RH 5 36000 § 287.20
46 DRIVER SEAT COVER - RHS 5 214200 $ 1.713.60
47  Added parts - see attached 5 3,290.00 S 2,710.40
49 SUNDRIES $ 80000 $ 92.56
TOTAL SPARE PARTS - frt/rear $ 45,807.00 § 26,826.16
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - frt/rear 5 2464400 § 20,444.00
TOTAL $ 70,451.00 § 47,270.16
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare pans are Special Nafi



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tal : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1163

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODM2212018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 12-Feb-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Tony Foong
Singapore 079120 Pages 1af1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SKT3113C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A 4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Jescription ¥ ) . UnitPrice = Amount
1 To reinstall rear windscreen and 1/4 glass solar film 5 34000 § 340.00
_§ 34000 § 340.00
TOTAL '$ 34000 § 340.00

For Pramium Aulomobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paimt Dept
Yr Ref: SKT 3113 C PA/ODV1221/2018/NH

5™ DEC 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKT 3113 C, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSL
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKT 3113 C, claimant,
Ms. Ong Lay Guat Jessie, please find the related document per attached.
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014545 — §5 48,867.07
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If vou require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SKT3113C

from
Telephone *65-
Teletax =65
EMail

Owur deparimani
Cur Rel

Your Ref

Data

fotal pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lt
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefazx  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Paris Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Talephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
S8 ANevarera Aoad
‘Eingaporw 1 ERGNE

Man Teimphore 8836 2277
Mairi Telwfan 8471 3733

Algzandra Service Cerntre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

261 Adwarars Fioad 55 Liti Fioed 1 Harnce Appoirtmer G386 123
Singapore 156508 Singapare 408605 24-hout Bregktoen Servce $EI8 1233
Main Teispnons 8388 2273 Miin Trlephones 5388 FATY E-il Cuatehen SanfDEree B AT 43
Aliin Taliien: BCTE-1050 Man Toimfas 5821 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 16:48 Company Reg. Me. 199902271W
GST Reg. No., 199802271W
ATG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE ¥TX LTD Invoice Ne: 85014545 Account: aoo0e (1 0)

AlG BUTLDING

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT

78 SHEMTON WAY Dmt ! b4r1a/201 AIG ASIA PACIFIC THSURANCE PFTE LTD
HOT=16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
48120 0791 s ATG BUTLDING
SINGRPORE 078120 079120 ﬂfd»ﬂ' - SNTILLIC 28 SHENTOH WAY
#0T=18
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 075120
Regn No: seratiac v 38820) Regn Date: 28/07/2018 Mileage: 30682 WIP No.: 25407
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TF81 BwW2ADG (MAV, Chassis; WAUZZEF4OIMG15000 Engine: cve nedods Dept: v
You hnwhmmiattdb}r:- UB-Tony Foong | A3
Details Qry Unit Price Amount
5 SUBLET o H £00.00 1.00 &00, 00
TO RE-WORE DRIVER SEAT COVER
Q = M: BBES =1£00.,00 1.00 -1,600,00
Insyrance Excess/Liability
. | SUBLET M: 340.00 1.00 J40.00
TO REIRSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN AND 1/4 RH SOLAR FILM
s BODYWOEE . & &80.00 1,00 480.00
TU REMOVE AND TRANSFEE FRONT WIRE HARMNESS
FOR HERDLIGHTS,HORRS,OUTSIDE TEMPEAATURE
SENEOR, HEADLIGAT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT
PAREIRG AID
5 BODYWORE M 560.00 1.040 560.00
TO REMOVE AND TEANSFEE HHE FHONT AND REAR
POOR'S MULTI LOCK SYSTEM AND PONER WINDOM
DEVICES. IRSFECT FOR DAMAGE
B BODYWORK M: 2800.00 1.040 2,600.00
TO REMOVE AND REIMSTALL CENTER CONSOLE.
BENEW BEOTH FRONT SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL
UNIT, FILLAR TRIMS, POOF LINING AND BOTH
CURTAIM AIBRBAD
s BODYWORKE i 2000, 20 1.00 2. 000.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPEE,
RAS FRONT FEMDER, RHS FRONT DOCR AND
REARR DOOR.RECREGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS . REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
8 BODYWORK M: 2200.00 1.00 2,200.00
TO RESFRAY FRONT BUMPER, RHE FRONT FEMDER,
BHE FRONT DOOR AND BHE REAR DOOR
= BODYWORE M J60. 00 .00 J&0.0T
TO REMOVE AND THRAHSFER REAR PARNING AID
AND REAR LID KICE SEHS0OR,.CHECE FONCTION
B BODYWORK M e00.00 1.00 &00.040
TCO RENEW RERR WINDSCREEN AND RHE 1/4 GLASS
FOR FEMDER REMEWAL




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

;l:‘mmu 22 Adwsanors Ao py
55 Ubi Rosd 1 S
Sty N Tmmm  Lwees Mot 8
arndpmemenmin
Muri Twmins 5471 3733 Main Toletux 5475 1023 e 8061 1785 = —
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 16:48 Company Reg. No. 199302271w
GST Reag. Mo, 159902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD . 6 T3
Bl DEAT AR Invoice No: BE=p1454% Account: 2000& ¥ D}
AIG BUILDING
78 SHEMTON WAY Date ; o04/12/201% AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
0716 MOTOR CLATM DEPT
8120 07912 . e AIG BUTLDING
SINGAPOEE 078120 079120 Order : SET3iiac s be oA
#07-18
Term : 30 SINGAEOHE 075120
Regn No: seT3iiac (v 38520) Regn Date; 28/07/2018 Mileage: 108&3 WIP No.: 28407
Model: A SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BWZADG (HAV, Chassis: WAUZZZFIOINO1S000 Engine: cvr ne4044 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - ta-tany Foang i 33
Details oy Unit Price Amount
s | sopywome b 140000 i.00 1,400.00
TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS
FOR TAIL LIGHTS,BATTERY MANAGER,FUSE AMD
RELAY THAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPONENTE.
s | sobywomk M: 500.00 1,00 S00.00
TO REMOVE AMD REINSTALL REAR SEAT ASSY,
BACK REST
= BODYWORE M: 3500. 00 1.00 3,400.00
TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER AND BERR L1ID.
CUT OUT AMD REWELD RHS REAR FENDER AND RMS
WHEEL HOUSING LIMER.REMEW RERR BUMPER.
BEORCANISE CRASH MAMAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.
REINSTALL ALL FARTS BEMOVED
s BODYWORK M 2200. 00 1.00 2,200.00
T RESPRAY REAR BUMPER,RHS FEAR FEWDER,
HHS SILL PANEL AND END PANELLING.TO
CARRY OUT JOINT SERLER WORK AND STONE CHIP
TREATMENT
5 BODYWORK H: 320,00 1.00 320.00
TO BEMEW BHS FRONT BIM AND RUE RAEAR HIM,
TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT
8 BODYWORK "y 384 00 1.00 384,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHOSTIC CHECE
B BODYWORK LT 1080, 00 L.00 1,080.00
TO SUPPLY ACRYLIC SEALANT,CAVITY WAX,STONE
CHIV, METAL FILLER POWDER, REAR WINDSCREEN
SEALANT AND 1/4 GLASS SEALANT
& BODYWORK M: 1800. 00 1.00 1,800.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL AHS FRONT SUSPENSION,
INSPECT FOR DAMAGES AND AENEW RCCORDING TO
DAMAGES
x REWSEADZAZK [A] (G] STUEATRERAG | TES Less 020% 3.00 1378.00 1.102.40
x REW0DST1853 () (G} HARNESS (TECH Less 0204 1.00 184.00 147.20
x ABNSEE07416 (A} () ATRBAG [TECH) Leas 0200 1.00 1692.00 1,353,860




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centro Ut Service Contre Customer Sorvice
1Mt Alssarvits Roas I8 Alswanoras Roes 5 Ui Roaas 1 B rca Aol G366 250
::r?ﬂi1ﬂ.1;‘1mu ::s¥w-‘“‘§-.znn Bingapors 40850 24-hour Breshcown Service s 1233
ieprone esaphone aimpnonm cuminmar cars@pmemLmELin
Marn Teietas 0471 3733 Mart Tessfas 8472 1003 ::m ﬁﬁg — —
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 3 l16:48 Company Reg. No. 19330227149
GST Reg. NHo. 159902271W
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD Invoice No: B501454% Account: 2o00& - o}

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDING

T8 BHENTON MWARY
#07-16

Date : 04/12/2018

AIG ARETA PACITIC
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
ALG BUILDING

INSUBANCE PTE LTD

ORE 075120 07912 13
SINGRPORE DTH120 079120 Order SETILIAC 78 SHEWTOM WAY
#OT-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: seritisc 18520) Regn Date: 28/07/2018 Mileage: 30882 WIP No.: 22407
Model: A4 SEDAM 2.0 TPSI BW2ADG (NAV, Chassiss WAUZZZF40IN015000 Engine: cvr 064044 Dept: ©
You have been assisted b}' = {B-Tony Foong {33 |
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
X AEWSBBUT42G (A) (SK)AIRBAG Lesa 0204 1.00 1€82.00 1,351, 60
X RAMOSS 5643 {A) (SK) SENEOR Less 020% 1.00 272.50 218.00
X RBWOBSTTIOS VD4 (A) (SK) SENT BELT [TEC Leas 020% 1.00 836.00 764 .80
X ATWOESTTOE V4 (A) (GK)SEAT BELT(TEC Leas D20% 1.00 #5€.00 164.80
% ABWSBETSOSAHLRD (R) (G) ROOFLINING (TEC Less 0204 1.00 1682, 00 1,345.60
X AEWOBRIGB0EE RGN (&) {G) COVER [TECH) Leas DZ0W 1.00 2142.00 1,713.60
® REWOS01530D (&) (SK) TIE R0D Less 0204 1.00 145.00 119.20
ks AOWOBETZI3D 1RQ (A) (K] LINING Less 020% 1.00 i7%.30 id43.60
% REWOBET234D 1RO (V) (GER| LINTNG Less 020% 1.00 179,50 143. 60
X RWHTO0BO1E {V) (GER) SCREW Less 020% 1.00 13.10 10. 48
X ABWOZ05432F (A) (K} (TECH| HDOBING Lesa 020% L.00 B68.400 654.40
x AREWOBETIA0A 4PK (V) (G) LINING Leas 020 1.00 134.30 107.60
X AOXO03TLZSS (V) (G)HOUSTNHG Less 020% 1.00 233.40 186.40
x ABMSE059838 SUBPART Leas O20% 1.00 2347.00 1,877.60
X AREWS845298D WVB SIDE WINDO Less 020% 1.00 540.50 432.40
¥ REWOB21172A WHEEL HOUS Less 020) 1.00 209.00 167.20
® AEWSEBIITZIC DOCE SEAL Less D204 .00 151,50 153.20
% ARWOE10172F WHEEL MOUS Less D20V 1.00 214.50 171. 60
x ABWOBSIBEEA SPOTLER Lesa 020% 1.00 65.40 2d.32
X AEWOBZL106EA FENDER Less 02004 1.00 685.00 532.00
x ABWSRIIDSEC DogR Less 020% .00 1828.00 1.542.40
% AEWO0BIL052D DOOR Lesa 0204 1,00 2048,00 1,638.40
® ABWSH455018 NVE RERRWTNDOW Less 0204 1.00 1014.400 811.20
x ABRQBOT0GSD GEO COVESR Less 0204 1.00 102,00 1,321.60
x ABWSBOTDGTA GRU COVER Lean D20 1.00 1307.00 1,525, 60
x ABWOE0LDZSEF (V) (GIRIM 167 1 Less 020% 2.00 645,00 1,032.00
x ARWOOSBE2S MCUNT EIT lLess 0Z0W% 1.00 47.50 38,00
% AENO010502D LABEL Less 020% 1.00 34.20 27.38
x AEWOBZ14TL HRACFET Laas 020% 1.00 28.30 i1.64
u ABNOEZI 468 BARCKET Leas D204 1.00 31:.50 25.20
X AHENOBOT2E4 GUILE Less 030% L.00 33.90 a7.13
x ABWOBZ1092 PLATE Less 020& 1.00 43.20 .56
X ABWOR21136C SUPPORT Less 020W 1.00 103.00 82.40
£ ARWOBZIT4E COVER Lass DZ0% 1.00 20.20 16.16




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (m:)

Audi Centre Aloxandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

201 Alensnar 261 Alesancr Rosd £5 Linj Pz 1 Sarvos Apporiment 366 23

mn'r-;mmum I-hm'rd-p:w-mma : - P iregedigos
whr e = 1% ol TLT T R

Man Tewmtas 64TY 3733 Main Teimfas G478 1000 m I#I-I m ﬁ o e

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 4 16:48 Company Reg. Mo. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199502271IW

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i . 5 ; ; -
WOTOR CLAIM DEDT Invoice No: 85014544 Accounl: anooe {7 o)
AIG BUILDING oy £
76 SHENTON WAY Date ; 04712/2019% AIG ASIA PARCIFIC INSORANCE PFTE LTD
0716 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
1513 bl _ " . AIG BUILDING
SIRCGAPORE O7R1Z0 07%120 Order : BETIILAC TE SHENTON MAY
§07-18
Term : 30 SINGRPORE 078120
Regn No: seritiic v 38520 Regn Date: 26/07/2018 Mileage: 10883 WIP No.: 28407
Model: a4 sEpas 2.0 Trar aw2apc (Mav, Chassis: WAUZZZF4OIHO1S000 Engine: cvE a64044 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - pe-Tony Foons | 33 )
Details Qty Unit Price Amount
X RAWDEZ1470 BRACKET Lans 0204 i.00 44.%0 15,50
X AEWDEITSIZA SEAL Less 0204 1.00 175.50 140.40
X REESBOSE7IC SPEED NUT Leas (0201 2.00 1.20 1,82
K AREWDB20582C COVER Less QOZ0% 1.00 ZT.EQ 22.3
X REWSBISO12A EEAL Less 0204 1.00 184.50 147 60
4 ROWDBS3D248 9BI STONEGUARD Lass DZ0% 1.00 §5.80 36,64
% REWOSSBEL1A BEARING Less 0204 1,00 393,50 314.80
x AEFWOSOSILLH CONTE ARM Leaa 0204 1.00 761.50 §05.20
X AEWD4OTEDTA WHEEL HUB Lesa 0204 1.00 657.00 525,80
X REWSBOT454 GUIDE Less 020% 1.00 36.00 30.40
X AD 00%20002 FRIMER [DG) Less 0204 2.00 18, &80 29.78
x AEWOGSBE5EF MODULE (TECH) Less 0208 1.00 1870.00 1, 456,00
X ABWOS16458E FOUSE UNIT Lesa 0204 1.00 470.00 17&.00
4 AWHTO0%271 BOLT Less 0200 E.00 1.00 4.B0
X AWHTOOTOD41 WASHER Lesa O20% 1.040 3.30 2.64
X AN 0161857 POP=RIVET Leas 0Z0% G5.00 .00 14.40
X AWHTOOTE10 HOT Less 0200 1.00 5,10 4.08
% AN 81244001 STUD Less 0204 1.00 180 .64
5 AWRTOOTD43A WASHER Less Q020% L.0g 5.10 4.08
X KH 10821301 NUT Less 0208 E.D0 1.80 B,&84
% AN 10106403 NUT Less 0208 1.00 2.80 2,2
b AWHTOOTE2E FLANGE MUT Less 020% 1.00 3,60 2,88
X AN S211BERDE BOLT Less 0204 1.00 1.00 0.80
® AWHTOOTOS0A SCHEW Less 020% 1.00 14,20 11.18
X ANHTODTO96 BOLT Le=s 0204 1.00 11.00 B.80
% AN BIZIG40] BOLY Less 0208 1.00 B.50 E.BD
Parts  25,746.16 Sub-Total 45,670.18
Labous 0.00
Sublec  I1,%24.00 k
Menus 3.00 7% GST 3.196:3%
Lubrican: 2.00
Grand Total ninat. v

Received by For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

ALG Asin Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
YrRef: SKT 3113 C

Norah Khu
H768 9RIK
HE4] 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODV1221/2018/PH
7" December 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Viehicle Chassis No,
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Accident Date
Flace

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I/'We cerntify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisiaction and that
payment of the repairer*s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A4 Sedan 20 TFSI 8
WALUZZZFA0INO15000

SKT 3113 C

6143 km

Ms. Ong Lay Gum Jessie Mrs Jessie Kam
1800084149

S5 1712.00 {inclusive of 7% GST)
22/10/2M 8

Along MCE towards Changi

s 49,907 ‘0f

26407

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

IMSCHARGE VOUCHER- Al

ol H{;

SRT 31130

frewm

Telephone +85-
Telafan  +65-
Maobile +65-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Chur Ref

[hate

Iotal pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pie Lid

Showroom

@ Leng Hee Roag
Singapore 159090
Talephone (85) B566 1111
Telefax  (B5) B4T1 3733

Service & Pars Caentres
55 Ui Road 1

Singapors 408685
Telephome (85) 6366 2323
Talefas  |65) B841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case |Notfied  |EstScbmitted  |Ad) Aswgned Ag) Rpt Adj Submdtted  |Ins Auth'ed | Status R
|
g |28 Oct 2018 29000 ega7,270.18 | s$47,270.16 Pending for Survey
Ede Ay Roe I Foie Esnimares I Wiew Bge Carcal Caan F

Referance Clalm Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by Insurer]
| Imsured: ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE MAM. 1D: 51613205)

Vehicle Reg, 22/10/2018 15:00 - -5 i
!."'-= SKI3113C Date of LoSS: |12 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
| Claim Type: | 0D / 790364071756 Nteyiover | 1800084148 (Comprehensive)
= | Escess: |S8$1,600.00 B
Repsirer: | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408665 Ubl - Tel: 67686826,/0827/9911 =i

[andlind | AYG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tal: 65-6415-3000 .. [Handied tiy Lo, Tang Shing] TongShing LooGaig. com

Ad juster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 08/11/2018]
I:I_Hw:.'n'tm KM YEOW BENG BOBBY (63 / Maie) , NRIC: S1105131F, Tel, «6550288855 Empil: NOEMAIL

.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compase Case Man |

* AIG_SG (DL14/2019) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$47270.16) - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tang ...
« AIG_SG (0B/04/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Malntained - SKT3113C - Clalm Mandler: Loo, Tang Shing

+ AIG_SG (27/00/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

* ANG_SG [DAM1/Z018): Alert - Adj Mandste Approved (S$45317.00) - SKT3113C - Claim Handler: Loo, Tang ...
« AIG_SG(07/11/2018): SKTI113C / OD / 23/10/2018 / Covernge & Excess updats

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View Al | Seacch Tasts | Cremte New Task | Complete |

Due Dats Priority Type Task Group Subrject Hamiller Assigned By Completed On Created On Dy 7
Ho results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 11/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
*SKT3113C (79036407175G)
Oct 22 2018 3:35PM
[ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM]

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd
_Usioad Documents |  Upiond Photes |  Comsmse ew Latter | Lipiasd video |  Lisiesd Aucie | View [View in Browiee] v ]
{Assamomunt Riperts ) iperpege vl B |
Mo | Fimaslized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 [30/10/1813:12 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
2 130319 17:43 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
{3 |04/04/16 13:30 | Adjuster Immediats Advice Losd HTM |
.
Photos/Images anlo_ | EIT
No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/10/18 13:45 | General View 0| swrc | B
2 |30/10/18 1315 | Chassls Mumber 0 | wews | A
1 |30/10/18 13:15 | Odoeneter Reding @ | waws | A
4 |30/10/718 313:15 General View | Losdies | B
5 |30/10/18 13:15 | General View | €y | Lewdws | B
& |30/10/18 13:15 | General View 0 Lsrc | W
7301018 13:15 | General View 0 caws | &
8 |I0/10/16 13:15 | Genersl View 0 | weawrs | B
3 |30/10/16 13:15 | Genersl View 0| teads | A
(10 [a0f0/18 13:15 General View D | eadivc | A
AL 30/I01E 13:15 | General View 0| Lesdic | A
13 30/10/18 13115 | General View 0 s | HA
13 |30/10/18 13:15 General View B | wadws | A
14 |30/10/16 13:15 | General View 0| warwc | &
15 | 30/10/18 13:15 General View i Lead Jo: | BA
16 [M0/10/18 1315 General View 0 | wed e |
17 |30/10/18 1315 | Genaral View O warvs | &
18 |30/10/18 13:15 | Geners! View © | iccavs | &
15 |30/10/18 13:15 | General View 0| leaaes | A
0 |30/10/18 13:15 | Genersl View 0 | tcadwc | A
21 [30/10/18 13:15 | General View QO wvc | B
22 |30/10/18 13:15 | Ganaral View 0 edwe || F
23 |30/10/18 13:15 | Genaral View @) | toedirG
24 | 30/10/18 13:15 | General View 0| wirc | @
25 |30/10/18 13:1% Ganaral View 0| tawrc | A
26 |30/10/18 1315 | General View 0| v H
27 |30/10/18 13:15 General View | @ | e | A
26 |30/10/18 13:35 | Genersl View '@ | sawc | 2
29 |30/10/1B 13:15 Ganaral View D | leadire | B
30 |30M0/18 13115 | Geaneral View 0O  iosirs |
31 |30/10/18 13115 | General View 0  adirs | B
32 [30/10/18 13115 | Geners! View QO nrc B
I3 |30/10/18 13115 | General View 0| s | A
34 |I0/10/18 13115 | General View O | wodirs |
{35 |30/10/18 13:15 General View D | Ledirc | A
35 0018 13:15 | General View 0 | Loed o -3
137 [3010/1813:15 | Genaral View 0O a2
36 [30/10/1813:15 | General View O s | @A
139 |30/10/1B 13:15 | General View [ O | wadrs | A
|

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 11/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Assessment Reports 1 per page =~ =]
T [Fralsed G [UXK Auio Canmltants s L4 (HG) [Tumbna prin
40 |30/10/18 1315 | General View @ eews | A
a1 mlﬁl:l!_ General View o a Q| waaws | A
42 [30/10/1813:15 | Geners) View B ©® | wuars | B
41 [30/10/1813:15 | Genersl View i O wors | B
44 |3I0/I0/16 13:15 | General View O | wdwc | A
45 |30/10/18 13:15 | General View 0| varws | A
46 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo - O earws | B
47 | 13/03/18 17:46 | Reinspection Photo B | aamc | A
|48 | L303/19 1746 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
49 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo @ | weaws | & |
50 |13/03/1917:46 | Relnspection Photo D | tedrws | M
51 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo Q@ | wears | @
52 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Pheto © | aarvc | B
(53 [13/03/1917146 | Reinspection Photo O wars | B
|54 | 13/03/18 1746 | Reinspection Photo 0| werc | H
E_ 13/03/19 17:46 Reinspection Photo D wadwc | A
S6 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo O weirc | B
57 [13/03/18 1746 | Reinspectian Photo O | waws | @
S8 | 13/03/19 17:46 Reinspection Photo - 'O waws B
59 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo - B | @ | et | 2 |
B0 |13/03/19 1746 | Reinspection Photo '@ | s | A
61 |13/03/1917:96 | Reinspection Photo ' | wars |
62 |13/03/1917:46 | Rainspection Photo '@ | aaws | B
63 |13/03/19 17:46 Reinspection Photo | i woad PG | B
64 |13/03/15 17:46 | Reinspection Photo '@ | Leadps | B4
B5 |19/03/18 1746 | Reinspection Phots '@ | warc | A
65 |13/03/1% 17:46  |Reinspection Photo 0 wars | B
67 |13/03/19 1746 | Reinspection Phots 0 wure | H
68 |13/03/19 17:46 Reinspection Phato || waawe | A
B9 |13/03/1917:46 | Relnspection Photo - | @ | Losd G |
70 [13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo B o | @ | wedws | @
71 |13/03/19 17:48 Reinspection Phato 0| wedrg | A
72 |13/03/19 1746 | Reinspection Photo O wurs @
73 |13/03/19 1796 | Reinspection Photo | @ | waewc | M
74 | 13/03/19 17:46 Relnspection Photo 0| edirc | A
75 130319 17:48 | Reinspection Photo 0 | edire | A
76 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinspection Photo o - O warc | A
77 |13/03/1917:46 | Reinepection Photo 0| weaws | B
78 |13031917:46 | meinspection Photo 0| weawc M
{79 [13/03/1917:46  |Reinspection Phote © | waiwc | A
(80 |13/03/1917:45 | Reinspection Pheta o - @ s [ @
81 [13/03/15 17:46 | Reinspection Phota 0| waiwsc | B
{62 [13/03/1917:46 | meinspection Phete - 0| wewe | B
83 [13/03/19 1746 | Reinspection Phota 0| wars | A
B4 | 13/03/19 17:46 Relnspection Photo 0| wadvc | A
(B |13/03/1917.46 | Reinspection Phots N Q| e | B
|86 1303151746 | Relnspection Photo 0| edwc | A
87 |13/03/1917:46 | Relnapection Photo Q| G | A
88 | 13/D3/19 17:46 Aeinspection Phota 0| edrc | A
B0 | 13/03/15 17:46  |Reinspection Photo 0| wedivc | B
90 |13/00/18 17:46 | Meinspection Phata 0| weiws | &
91 [13/03/19 1746 | Meinspection Phete @ | oeowrc | B
97 [13/03/18 17:46 | Reinspection Photo 0| caaws | B
93 |13/03/1917:46 Reinspection Phato O e | W
94 |13/03/1917.46  Reinspection Photo 0 owrc | B
95 |13/03/19 17:46 | Reinspection Photo O cocws | @A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp...

11/12/2019



|Mo | Finalized On

Promium Automobiles Fre Lid (UL}

Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
Assessmant Reports [1gerpage [~] B
[Ne | Finailzed On LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
96 |13/03/15 1746 |Reinspection Photo B wedivc | A
|57 |13/00/19 17:46 | Reinspection Phots 0| loaws | A
g8 |1/01/18 17:46 | Reinspection Phote 0| caarc | A
@ | 13/0371% 17448 Reinspection Fhota 0 | waaws | A
| 100 | 13/03/19 17:46 Reinspection Phote 8 | waaws | A
101 | 13/03/18 17:46 | Reinspection Photo Q| ewc | B
| 102 | 13/03/19 17:45 Reinspection Photo 0| cedws | M
108 | 13/03/19 17148 Reinspection Phots | oadars | A
104 | 13/03/19 17146 Reinspection Photo 0 | taars | A
105 |13/03/19 17:46 | Reinspection Photo Q| wdrs | B
1106 |13/03/15 17:46 | Reinspection Photo © | codrvs B
107 | 1/03/19 17:46 | Reinspection Phata | @ | loadws | WA |
w:pn o {1perpage [~] M
o | Rolabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - | Thumbnall | Print
1 [30/10/18 1118 | DRIVING & CERT.pdf | Load POF |
2 lapnonstias | ESTIMATE par Loail POV
|3 los/1118 08:42 | ATG Interview & Undertaking-SKT3113C.PDF Lad POF
4 130319 17:41 | SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf Load POF
|5 |13/03/19 17:43 | SALES AGREEMENT.pdf ] Load POF
|6 |04/D4/1913:31 | ALIGNMENT REPORT.pdf = Lond POF
71811190954 | ALIGNMENT REPORT 1pdf Loail PDF
8 18711010 18:01 | ESTIMATE & SUPP MARKED, pdf Load POF
;'J 11/12/19 14:45 Warkshop Invoice Load POF
110 |11/12/19 14:46 | Discharge Voucher - Load FOF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [Vies in Bromer ]
Assessment Reports 11 per w

E
le

I | 31008 1629

|

| Photos/Images 3 v &

[Wo_[Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pt Lid (UBT) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |23/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo C AR
|2 |23/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo 0| aswc | M
|1 |Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo O e | B

4 |23/101816:26 | Accident Photo o O weaws [ @B
5 |23/10/18 16:28 | Accident Phato B @ | waarws | B
|& |Z3i0/18 16:28 Accident Phaoto 0 | wcaaws | B4
|7 |r310/18 16:26 | Accident Photo - 0 | wedwc | M
8 |Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Phate B | Loaaws |
8 | Z30/18 16:36 | Accident Photo R 0| s | A
10 |Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo O | waaws | B
11 |Z3/10/18 16:36 | Accident Phato Q| wews | B
17 |23/10/18 16:26 | Accident Phato i oadrG | A
13 | Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Phate Q| warc | &A
14 | Z3/10/18 18:36 | Accident Photo || s | M
15 |Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo ‘. Loaa v | B
16 | 3310/18 16:26 | Accident Phato 8 cwaws | &
17 |23/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo Q| v W
18 | Z3/10/18 16:26 | Accident Photo 0| edws | A
r:-;- E,rwu 16:28 m-:trm 0 | locadwc | BA
W

Print
M
v}

Documentation [peronge v
Mo | Finalized On Premlum Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI) - Thumbnall
! |23/10/18 16:09 | Sketch Plan | €3 | Load PG
1 |I310ME16:08 | Sketch Plan #2 | @3 | Load s

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 11/12/2019
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reses | save | pvime |
There sre no docurnant checklists configurea,

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mute- Samarks @oa preate aneel you shos B in cther parties

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 11/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1essorseer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG18019684/ASBE2
AIG Building, T8 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 111272019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: ONG LAY GUAT JESSIE MRS JESSIE KAM Policy No: 1800084148

Date of Loss: 22102018 Mature of Claim: OD Claim No: 790364071756
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKT3113C
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 (A) Engine No: CVKOG4044
Reg. Date: 28/07/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF40JN015000
Colour: Black Odomeler: 5143 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
"prh‘m"ft Value/New Car  g¢450,000.00
Sum Insured (SS); Market Value/New Car Price
MWD T
General Condition: Steering [Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 20560 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R18
Fronl Laft Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side Piralli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Firelll & mm Rear Right Side Pirelli & mm
The above values represent tha remaming lyre Ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS " Repairers __ Adjusters _ Difference  Diff %
Parts 45127.40 26,826.16 18,301.24 40.55
Miscallaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 26,844 00 20,444 .00 B,400.00 23.84
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 71,971.40 47,270.16 24.701.24 34.32
- Excess (S§) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 70,371.40 45 870.16 24,701.24 35.10
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 4.926.00 3,1968.91 1,729.00 35.10
Nett Amount (5§) 75,207.40 48 867.07 26,430.33 35.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 29/10/2018
Date Inspected 29M0/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automabiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ukl Road 1
Singapore 408899
Eslimated Period of Repair 24.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents owr findings af the tme and plece of mspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been carmed ouf fo the bas! of auwr
knowledpe and abiity but any other Kabilty under any other circumatnnces is hereby exprassly exciuded.

https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 5

No. Qty .- Particulars Condition  Repalirer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,902.00FS *1,521 BOFS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot 245.00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Mot 30.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Not 180.00FS *F5
MNecessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH Mot 73.00FS *-F5
Necessary
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUID GRILLE - RH Not 118.00FS *.FS
Necessary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTIO - RH Damaged A200FS *2712FS8
B 1 *FRONT SENSOR Not 211.00FS *F5
Necessary
9 4 *FRONT SENSOR SEAL RING Mot 14.00FS ~FS
Necessary
0 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Dented 665.00FS *532.00FS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS -RH Mecessary 4500FS *38.00FS
12 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Damaged 4400FS “3456F5
13 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH Bent 31.00FS *2520FS
M 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION - RH Mecessary 4300F5 “"3560FS5
5 1 *FRONT FENDER UPPER BRACKET - RH Bent 2700FS *22.64FS
1B 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH Bent 103.00FS *B2.40F5
w1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Deformed 208.00FS ~"167.20FS
1B 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot 7B.00FS *-FS
Necessary
12 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - RH Cracked B300FS *52.32FS
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE - RH Mot 31.00F5 *-FS
Mecessary
21 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - RH Mecessary 44 D0FS *3BB4FS
2 1 *FRONT DOOR - RH Dented 2, 048.00FS *1,638 40FS
23 1 *FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL -RH Mecessary 176.00FS *14040FS
24 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot 4300FS *FS
Mecessary
25 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mot B4 00FS *F5
Necessary
28 1 *APPLICATOR Not T00FS *.FS
MNecessary
27 1 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Not 462 DOFS *.Fs5
Necessary
28 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - RH Mot 82 00FS *-FS5
MNecessary
28 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER - RH Mot 13.00FS *-FS
Necessary
ao 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER - RH MNecessary 2T.00FS *22.24FS
O | *FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER - RH Mecessary 20.00F8 *1B.18FS
a2 1 *LED HEADLIGHT -RH Mot B6,873.00FS *.F5
MNecessary
B¥ 1 *REAR DOCR -RH Dented 1,92B.00FS *1,542.40F5
4 1 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEA - RH MNecessary 176.00FS *147B0FS
B 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot 43 00FS *.Fs
Nacessary
B 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mot B4.00FS *-FS5
Necessary
37 1 *APPLICATOR T.00FS *.FS
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. ]
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Adjuster Report Page3of §

No. Gty F2  particulars Condition ~ Repairer's  Amount
Mot
Mecessary

3|8 1 *SEALING STRIP Mot 14.00FS *FS
MNecessary

3/ 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Mot 488.00FS *.FS
MNecessary

40 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - RH Mot 105.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

41 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH COVER Mot 12.00FS *.F5
Necessary

42 1 *REAR WINDOW REGULATOR - RH Not 242 DOFS *F5
MNecassary

43 1 *SECTIONAL PART - SIDE PANEL - RH Dented 2,347 DOFS "1.877 BOFS

44 1 *REAR WINDOW Mecessary 1.014.00FS *811.20FS

45 2 *PRIMER Mecessary 37.00FS "29.76FS5

46 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW - RH Mecessary 541 00FS *43240FS

47 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRIP - RH Mol 426.00FS *-FS
Necessary

48 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,907.00FS *1,525.60FS

48 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not B3.00FS -FS
Necessary

50 4 *REAR BUMPER SECURING PLATE Mot 56.00FS *.F§
Necessary

51 1 *REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not 191.00FS o
Mecessary

5 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Damaged 3800FS "30.40FS

53 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Deformed 215.00FS *171.60FS

54 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Mot 7B.00FS *-F8

PARTS - RH Necessary

56 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING - RH Repair 54500FS “FS

56 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM - RH FRONT | REAR Cut 1,280.00FS *1,032.00FS

57 8 *RUBBER VALVE Wot 23.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

58 1 *DATA PLATE FOR TYRE PRESSURE Necessary 33.00FS *27.36FS

5 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT MNecessary 180.00FS *1B80.00FS

60 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 140.00FS *140.00FS

81 1 *STONE CHIP Necessary 180.00FS *1B0O.00FS

B2 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Necessary 280.00FS *280.00FS

B3 1 *REAR WIS SEALANT Necessary 20000FS *200.00FS

64 1 *1/4 GLASS SEALANT Mecessary 100.00FS *100.D0FS

B85 1 *SIDE AIRBAG UNIT - RH Activated 1.378.00FS *1,10240FS

66 1 *SIDE AIRBAG WIRING HARNESS Aclivated 184.00FS *147.20FS

67 2 *HEAD AIR BAG UNIT -RH / LH Activaied 3,384 00FS *2,707.20FS

68 2 *AIR BAG GUIDE-LH/RH Mot 84.00F5 *-FS5
Mecessary

68 1 *REAR CRASH SENSOR FOR AIR BAG Activated 273.00FS *218.00FS

70 1 *AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT Activated 1.870.00FS *1,486.00F5

M1 *FUSE CONTROL MODULE Damaged 470.00FS *376.00FS

T 2 *THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT BELT -LH / RH Activated 1.912.00FS *1.528.60FS

T3 2 *SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER Mot 3068.00FS ~FS
Mecessary

™1 *MOULDED HEADLINING Crumpled 1.682.00FS 1,345 60FS

- B | *FRONT GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING Mol 24B.00FS FS
MNecessary

7B 2 *REAR GRAB HANDLE, FOLDING -LH/RH Mot 248.00FS *F8
Mecessary

72 *APILLARTRIM - LH /| RH Deformed 360.00FS *28T20FS

T 1 *DRIVER SEAT COVER - RHS Torm 2,142.00FS *1.,713.60FS

™ 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary BOODOFS  "B2.58FS

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out _l
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

BO 1 *WISHBONE LINK Bent 609.20FS “*60B20FS
B1 1 *TRACK ROD Bent 119.20FS *110.20FS
B2 1 *WHEEL BEARING HOUSING Damaged £04 4DFS 694 40F5
B3 1 *WHEEL BEARING ASSEMBLY Mecessary 314B0FS *314.80FS
B4 1 *DOOR SEAL INNER Mecessary 153.20FS *"153.20FS
BS 1 *B PILLAR TRIM - LOWER RHS Deformed 107.60FS "107.B80FS
B 1 *SIDE AIR BAG - CONNECTOR HARMNESS - Activated 186 40FS *1BB.40FS

EXTENSION
BY 1 *“WHEELHUB - RHS FRONT Damaged 525B0FS *525680FS

F=Franchise part. S=Spchatl
Total Parts (S§) 45,127.40  26,826.16

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no now miscellanoous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5of §

Amount

Labour ltems

9

10

n

12

13

14
15

16

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS MNew
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE

SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT

PARKING AID

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS FRONT AND REAR New
DOORS MULTI-LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW
DEVICES. INSPECT FOR DAMAGES

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL CENTER CONSOLE. WNew
RENEW BOTH FRONT SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT,
PILLAR TRIMS, ROOF LINING AND BOTH CURTAIN AIR

BAGS

TO RENEW RHS FRONT SEAT BACK REST, BENCHS New
LEATHER COVERS AND RHS SIDE AIRBAG

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS New
FRONT FENDER, RHS HEADLIGHT, RHS FRONT DOOR

AND RHS REAR DOOR. RE-ORGANISE CRASH

MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT EUMPER, RHS FRONT FENDER, New
RHS FRONT DOOR, DOOR HANDLES AND RHS REAR
DOOR

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND New
REAR KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN AND RHS 14 GLASS New
FOR FENDER RENEWAL

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS MNew
FOR TAIL LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND
RELAY TRAYS, ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPONENTS

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT ASSY, BACK New
REST

TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID. CUT OUT  New
AND REWELD RHS REAR FENDER AND RHS WHEEL

HOUSING LINER. RENEW REAR BUMPER. RE-ORGANIZE

CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL

PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, RHS INNER WHEEL MNew
HOUSING, RHS REAR FENDER, RHS SILL PANEL, DOOR
ENTRANCES, ROOF CHANNEL, DRAIN CHANNEL AND

END PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT JOINT SEALER WORK

AND STONE CHIP TREATMENT

TO RENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND RHS REAR RIM. TO New
CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RHS REAR SUSPENSION, New
INSPECT FOR DAMAGES AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGES

TO REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN AND 1/4 GLASS New
SOLAR FILM

480.00

560.00

2,800.00

600.00

3,300.00

3,100.00

360.00
600.00

1,400.00

900.00

5.,400.00

4,500.00

320.00

384.00
1,800.00

340.00

480.00

560.00

2,800.00

600.00

2,000.00

2,200.00

360.00
600.00

1,400.00

900.00

3,500.00

2.200.00

320.00

384.00
1,800.00

340.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

26,844.00

20,444.00

Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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